

JAMES BRUCE

ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

324 MCKENZIE STREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043
(505) 982-2151 (FAX)

July 15, 2002

Hand Delivered

David Catanach
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Case No. 12873/Gruy Petroleum et al.

Dear Mr. Catanach:

At the hearing you requested additional information on the zones each well will test at the unorthodox or infill locations. Enclosed is a spreadsheet, prepared by Gruy's geologist, giving that information.

Also, the records of the Division have been re-examined regarding additional notice which may be required. There is one additional offset operator (Unit Petroleum Company), and notice has been given to them for the August 1st hearing. However, they have informed me that they do not object to the application.

Very truly yours,



James Bruce

Attorney for Applicants

cc: Steven Brenner w/encl.

COPIES
PH 2:59
ACTION DML

WELL NAME	LOCATION	UPPER MORROW			VARIOUS POTENTIAL RESERVOIR							LOWER MORROW			A1 SAND YES
		C3 SAND YES	C2 SAND	B3 SAND YES	B2D SAND YES	B1D SAND YES	B1C SAND	B1B SAND YES	B1A SAND	A4 SAND YES	A3 SAND	A2 SAND			
PENNZOIL 9 FED. COM # 3	1650' FNL & 1650' FWL SECTION 9, T24S., R26E	YES		YES	YES	YES		YES		YES					
PENNZOIL 9 FED. COM # 4	1110' FNL & 1320' FEL SECTION 9, T24S., R26E	YES			YES	YES	YES	YES							
WHITE BABY COM # 3	1980' FSL & 660' FEL SECTION 16, T24S., R26E			YES	YES	YES	YES	YES						YES	
WHITE BABY COM # 4	990' FNL & 990' FWL SECTION 16, T24S., R26E	YES			YES	YES		YES							YES
PENNZOIL FED. COM # 2	760' FNL & 660' FEL SECTION 15, T24S., R26E	YES		YES	YES		YES								
PENNZOIL FED. COM # 3	2000' FSL & 660' FEL SECTION 15, T24S., R26E			YES	YES	YES		YES							
FEDERAL 22 COM # 2	990 FNL & 660' FEL SECTION 22, T24S., R26E	YES		YES	YES			YES							